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DATE:  June 15, 2021       BID ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
Addition/Change to the Contract Documents 
The work provided for in this addendum shall become a part of the drawings and 
specifications for this project. 
 
1. Will the City consider modifications to language in the Sample Professional Services 

Contract? 

Response:  The City is open to discussion of modification to the Professional Services 
Contract language.  Any changes will need to be approved by the City Attorney.   

2. Because of the proposed spans, it may be advantageous to consider the 
implementation of a site constructed bridge structure versus a premanufactured 
bridge.  Is the City open to consideration of alternative structure types? 
Response:  The City is persuing the use of a pre-fabricated bridge structure for the 
bridge structure portion of this project.  For the purposes of the Professional 
Engineering Services RFP, use this criteria for your response. 

3. Can you provide some clarification about what role, if any, the firm selected through 
this engineering RFP will play in selection of a Bridge type? 
Response:  Selection of the bridge structure is being performed under a separate RFP 
process.  The selected engineering group will corrdinate with the selected bridge 
structure provider, but will not be included in the selection of the bridge type. 

4. Will the team selected under this RFP be responsible for participating in public 
involvement efforts?  If yes, what level of services do you anticipating needing from the 
Team? 
Response:  For the purposes of this Professional Engineering Service RFP, it is not 
anticipated that the selected team will have any participation in the public involvement 
efforts. 

 
This ADDENDUM shall be signed and attached to the Bidder’s Proposal and shall 
subsequently become part of the Contract Documents.   
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